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"Gramercy" (The Koinonia Foundation) 
Green Spring Valley - Stevenson 
Educational Use 

c. 1905 

This early twentieth century mansion was designed in the picturesque 
English Tudor style and built in 1905, by W. Plunkett Stewart. The 
original structure has been adapted successfully as the Koinonia 
Conference Center. The Koinonia Foundation was founded after the 2nd 
W~rld War by a number of Protestant Church leaders including Samuel M ••. 
Shoemaker III founder of Alcoholics Anonymous and the owner of Burnside 
Farm in the Green Spring Valley. Although originally founded on a "Peace 
Corps principle, its focus has changed to that of a spiritual and educational 
center strongly appealing to young people. 
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l:OntONIA (Gramercy) is a aansion dating froa the.first 
decade of the twentieth century, designed in a picturesque style 
to recall a house of the English Tudor period. The first storey 
·1s of brick, the .second half-timbered. The hipped roofs shelter 
the walls with a rather wide eave 

Rambling in mass and irregular in detail, the main block 
is a rectangle with one long facade to the north; extending forward I from each end of the south facade are porch wings, their two storey 
height equal to that of the main block. A porte cochere projects 
from the north facade at the principal entrance, its hfupped roof 
supported by arched-braced timber trusses. Very short two-storey 
Wings extend north immediately east and west of the porte cochere, 
each with a massive chimney rising above their hipped roofs. A 
service wing extends northeast from the east end, its irregular 
angle adding to the picturesque massing of the house. Typical 
Windows of the house are double-hung with diamond panes formed by 
wooden muntins; 6/6 sash were used in the service wing. ,,-~ i: 

The principal entrance opens beneath the principal stair­
case into a central hall with a high paneled wainscot and timber 
ceiling. The staircase has heavy paneled square newels with carved 
urn finials, turned balusters above a closed string and a moulded 
rail; the landing immediately above the entrance is bowed toward 
the hall to suggest a gallery. Large rooms flank the south end 
of the hall while smaller rooms flank the north end; all have Tudor 
detailing including natural wood finishes, moulded beam ceilings, 
high wainscotting, inglenooks and massive mantels surrounding carved 
stone, brick or tile fireplace facings. The second storey detail­
ing is simpler, utilizing more stock details than below, barely 
hinting the Tudor period. 

A stable and carriage house is across the north lawn 
from the principal entrance, contemporary and compatible with the 
dwelling. It is a two storey rectangle with lower two storey wings 
extending forward to form a courtyard; roofs are hipped. The brick 
walls of the first storey extend across the courtyard as an enclo­
sure; second storey walls are half timbered. Hipped-roof half dor­
mers break through the eaves of the projecting wings. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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.>''~lit.is early twentieth century aansion is 4esisnea in the 
.. ' · .. ·JM~lish Tudor style. Interior detaiI.'i:n~ df 'the 

principal rooms of the first storey is consistent with its basic 
style. The carriage house is contemporary and compatible with 
the dwelling. The original structures are adapted successfully 
as a conference center. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Pa 2 Koinonia 

The Koiilonia Foundation is a nonprofit, nonsectarian 
organization similar to the Philadelphia Quaker center, Pendle 
Hill. Koinonia was established on the philosophy that 
"Christianity must have an important ~le in this country's co­
operation with the rest of the world." 

The men who founded this institution did so out of a need 

BA lJ: 1679 

to respond to the problems created by World War Two. They were 
paople prominen.t in the Protestant churches: Frank c. Laubach, 
noted for his method of teaching literacy in underdeveloped 
countries; Samuel Moor Shoemaker III, a famous Episcopal minister 
and a founder of Alcoholics Anonymous, whose family owned Burn­
side Farm in the Valley; Rufus Jones, Quaker scholar and :inystic; 
E. Stanley Jones, a Methodist missionary and author; and Glen 
Clark, of MacCalester College, who founded the Camps Farthest out 
movement. 2 

They chose as the site for their foundation a 45-acre estate 
in a secluded section of the Green Spring Valley. This property, 
once called the Gramercy estate, included a twenty-five room 
Tudor style manor house built by w. Plunkett Stewart in 1905. 
The estate passed from Stewart to Benjamin Brewster, Jr.; then 
from Elizabeth B. Brewster, widow, to Hugo Hoffmann and his wife 
Burton; then finally from the

3
Hoffmans to the Koinonia Board of 

Trustees on 13 October 1950. 
Koinonia began its program in January 1951. It recruited 

people who had experience in the areas of : agriculture, business 
development, education, engineering, civic organization, literacy, 
and public health. They were brought to the manor house in the 
va.11ey where they learned to cope with language barriers and 
differences in religion, politics, and attitudes before being 
sent to work in countries abroad. One of the program's aims 
was to combat communism in underdeveloped nations. By 1970 
Koinonia had trained over 1,000 people to work in 50 countries.4 

In recent years the focus of the institution has changed. 
It is now a spiritual and education center with strong appeal 
to the younger generation's interests. Most of Koinonia's 
residents are there permanently. Others come for a semester or 
a year of personal and spiritual evaluation. All assist in the 
maintenance and cleaning of the buildings. The community also 
grows its own organic vegetables. Weekend workshops and confer­
ences have begun to attract area residents. 

In the main house are housed the director's office, the 
dining facilities, a small library, two living rooms used for 
classes and meditation, and a sunporch. Nearby is a small 
apartment building and dormitory built in the early days of 
Koinonia. The old stables serve as a print shop. A gift shop 
across the courtyard enables residents to sell the.ir handicrafts. 
There is also a dance studio for children and an art gallery. 
Emphasis is placed on6creative arts, volunteer services and 
spiritual discovery. 
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Koinonia 
Footnotes 

BA #' 1679 

Nancy Gregory Frame, "Living and Learning at Koinonia, 11 

Baltimore American, 8 April 1973; written notes on the Koinonia 
Foundation prepared in 1973 by the director, the Reverend David 
Poist. 

2 See note 1, 

3 
Frame, "Living and Learning at Koinonia"; interview with 

the Reverend David Poist, 1973; Baltimore County Land Records, 
Libers R. J. s. no. 1418, fol. 420, R. J. s. no. 1521, fol. 382, 
and T. B, s. no. 1895, fol. 103, Towson Court House, Towson, 
Maryland. 

4v1. Ma.clean Patterson, "How to Be at Home 'When Abroad, 11 

Sunday Sun Magazine, 23 May 1974; Frame, "Living and Learning 
at Koinonia." 

5 
See note 1, 

6 
Ibid, 
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